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From: gal0-NPLQADB1boratest@nplgadbl.com

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 10:28 AM

To: -FT_DBA; llovski, Blagoja; Batur, Bora; Meholick, Vicki

Subject: Database Health Check Report from qal0-NPLQADB1boratest@nplgadbl.com on
NPLQADB1

X-Mailer: Mailer by Oracle UTL_SMTP

Daily Report

Report Backup Information

Tablespace Name Status

LOGINDX No Backup taken
NAMEINDX No Backup taken
QUICKDATA No Backup taken
RESVINDX No Backup taken
SYSAUX No Backup taken
QUICKINDX No Backup taken
RESVDATA No Backup taken
FINDATA No Backup taken
OXI_INDX No Backup taken
RATEDATA No Backup taken
RATEINDX No Backup taken
TOOLS No Backup taken
SYSTEM No Backup taken
LOGDATA No Backup taken
NAMEDATA No Backup taken
OPERA_DATA No Backup taken
OPERA_INDX No Backup taken
UNDOTBS1 No Backup taken
FININDX No Backup taken
OXI_DATA No Backup taken
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Danger! Database is in NOARCHIVELOG mode!!!

Database SGA Information

Name Bytes
Total System Global Area 784334848
Fixed Size 1293044
Variable Size 411043084
Database Buffers 369098752
Redo Buffers 2899968

DB Version Information

Banner

Oracle Database 10g Enterprise Edition Release 10.2.0.3.0 - Prod

PL/SQL Release 10.2.0.3.0 - Production

CORE 10.2.0.3.0 Production

TNS for 32-bit Windows: Version 10.2.0.3.0 - Production

NLSRTL Version 10.2.0.3.0 - Production

Opera Version Information

Application Version

OPERA PMS 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA SC 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA EIS 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA QMS 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA ORS 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA OXI 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA WSS 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA OIS 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA OPC 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA IFC 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA SFA 5.0.00.00 -
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OPERA GDS 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA ADS 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA VOS 5.0.00.00 -
OPERA ODR 5.0.00.00 -

List of Properties and their Business Dates
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Resort Date Status
TEST1 04-JAN-2005
LIZB 15-APR-2005
TEST2 11-FEB-2005
FULL 13-NOV-2006
TERRA 04-OCT-2006
GAZLAS 01-JUN-2006
HOMEODH 06-JUN-2006
PARKCENT 27-APR-2006
0OZzZODH 05-JUN-2006
AKSAM 24-MAY-2006
55555 20-MAR-2006
SPPMS 15-APR-2005
BIRTHDAY 15-APR-2005
HUHA3 20-JUL-2007
777 08-JUN-2005
XPRESS 15-APR-2005
MARCH 15-MAR-2004
Z76 30-MAR-2004
BASEBALL 25-AUG-2005
JPAR 25-AUG-2005
SUPPORT 23-JUN-2003
SCLORIE 18-APR-2005
PARAGUAY 15-APR-2005
TESTO01 03-JAN-2005
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KAYAHAN 23-MAY-2006
ZLANMARK 04-AUG-2003
ZZSLEEPE 16-SEP-2003
274601 04-NOV-2003
IDEAL1 08-NOV-2006
SCQATEST 07-SEP-2006
SFA4 07-NOV-2003
271201 01-DEC-2003
TEJALQA 18-APR-2007
MARCOQA1 04-SEP-2006
ROSALICE 09-FEB-2005
BUCKEYES 24-FEB-2005
#SCR 01-OCT-2006
SINGLE 13-NOV-2006
BORASTIN 01-JUN-2006
SCPCOPY3 07-JUN-2006
KARODH 05-JUN-2006
GARFIELD 13-JUL-2006
KOPHAODH 05-JUN-2006
ZZDETAIL 18-FEB-2004
ZXDETAIL 19-FEB-2004
MWXPRESS 11-MAR-2004
ZETA 11-MAR-2004
SPUNKI 23-0OCT-2006
AMER 11-AUG-2005
BORA 23-NOV-2005
ARGENT 25-APR-2005
PORTUGAL 15-APR-2005
01AAA 12-DEC-2004
ZIPPY 21-APR-2004
277D 09-AUG-2004
RIGHTNOW 16-JUN-2003
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CUSTOM 06-JUL-2007
CUSTOMS3 06-JUL-2007
SFA3 16-JUL-2003
HAACK 23-JUL-2003
ZAA 30-JUL-2003
TESTO002 03-JAN-2005
HONGKONG 15-APR-2005
TESTO001 03-JAN-2005
TERRA2 04-OCT-2006
SCVv403 26-APR-2006
ORDODH 05-JUN-2006
PARTI 08-JUN-2006
004 07-MAY-2007
CRPOST3 06-OCT-2006
Z01CHETA 04-FEB-2004
RESET 10-FEB-2004
INDIA 25-APR-2005
DELETES 17-MAY-2005
Z77E 04-JUN-2005
ZERO 19-APR-2003
DOCUMENT 05-OCT-2006
SFA1 05-OCT-2006
ZURNA 07-MAY-2004
CASINO 22-FEB-2006
UKDEMO 18-JUN-2003
SCPMS2 15-APR-2005
LIZ 15-APR-2005
ROCKON 04-AUG-2003
HS1 22-AUG-2003
FAIRLANE 23-MAR-2006
SURF 06-NOV-2003
SARALEE 06-SEP-2007
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SCMWOLF 24-NOV-2003
PYG 05-JAN-2005
T2TEST 02-FEB-2005
SUPERDUP 10-FEB-2005
OES 13-NOV-2006
DALLAMA 01-JUN-2006
ODHFSH 01-JUN-2006
BOSTINRE 01-JUN-2006
SUHAN 12-JUN-2006
CANNOT 06-JUN-2006
STRATA 16-MAY-2006
ORKODH 05-JUN-2006
HORODH 06-JUN-2006
YELLOW 28-JUN-2006
ODH 15-OCT-2006
ZTAILS 06-JAN-2004
SPNEW?26 09-FEB-2004
RESPECT 24-FEB-2004
PARAMETE 17-MAR-2005
DELETEM2 11-MAY-2005
TAIWAN 15-APR-2005
22690 07-JUN-2004
SCPPL3 18-AUG-2005
RAIN 16-SEP-2004
RITZ 12-NOV-2004
TURKEY 18-APR-2005
BEACH 07-FEB-2007
STAR 17-NOV-2003
PERU 15-APR-2005
BORAQA 27-JAN-2007
VICKIQA 21-0OCT-2007 OK
272682 03-FEB-2005
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ROSA 10-JUL-2005
SCXPRESS 07-FEB-2005
ISRAEL 25-APR-2005
DELETEME 23-FEB-2005
TCPQA 13-NOV-2006
CIRCUS 05-DEC-2006
OKKES 13-NOV-2006
TXUPMS 14-DEC-2006
BORAFRSH 01-JUN-2006
HOLIDEX 23-AUG-2007
GURKAN 22-JUN-2006
FUTUREB 12-JUL-2006
KARMAODH 06-JUN-2006
HARIBO 26-MAY-2006
ANDREWQA 20-AUG-2006
002 07-MAY-2007
003 07-MAY-2007
HUHAZ2 20-JUL-2007
MCRS 15-APR-2005
MIRJAM 01-FEB-2006
V26TEST 04-FEB-2004
WORLD 01-AUG-2004
DELETE2 24-FEB-2005
3DEC 03-MAR-2005
JTE 03-MAR-2005
APPLE 04-MAR-2005
DEC4 29-APR-2005
ZOMBI 25-MAR-2004
TORNADO 13-SEP-2004
JUICY 06-SEP-2007
WTFOK 20-AUG-2005
HERMOSA 25-JUN-2007
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ZSFA4 17-NOV-2001
ZORS1 29-JUL-2003
T01 16-NOV-2004
TTESTT 18-NOV-2004
99ELISA 07-SEP-2005
999ELISA 27-AUG-2003
GOOGLE 11-SEP-2006
IDEAL 06-OCT-2006
RUSSIA 15-APR-2005
ODHFRSH 01-JUN-2006
SCPCOPY2 07-JUN-2006
CASODH 05-JUN-2006
HERCOPY 05-JUN-2006
SARIYER 09-JUN-2006
ITALY 27-APR-2005
ROCKN 02-MAR-2004
GREECE 16-APR-2005
POLAND 15-APR-2005
27%$% 21-APR-2004
BASKETBA 25-AUG-2005
MRK 03-AUG-2006
AZ 12-SEP-2003
TEST4601 17-NOV-2003
ZWIZTEST 18-NOV-2003
TESTSTAR 03-DEC-2003
BLAGOQA 30-SEP-2006
SARAHQA1 28-AUG-2007
HELLO 03-OCT-2006
REDONDO1 14-NOV-2006
MULTI 13-NOV-2006
BORAFRPR 01-JUN-2006
STANODH 06-JUN-2006
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MASODH 06-JUN-2006
MUREN 08-JUN-2006
CRPOST2 05-OCT-2006
HUHA 20-JUL-2007
TOM 06-OCT-2006
SCPMS1 11-SEP-2007
CUSTOM2 06-JUL-2007
PCHPIT 18-APR-2005
SCPPL2 18-AUG-2005
JPAR2 25-AUG-2005
ZDEMOUK 16-JUN-2003
SCV37 08-SEP-2005
LARGE 03-NOV-2004
SCLIZ 15-APR-2005
ZZTOP 16-SEP-2003
TXUQA 31-JAN-2007
URUGUAY 15-APR-2005
SCPPL 23-AUG-2007
ISRDUAL 08-JAN-2007
PETROVAC 13-NOV-2006
HILLSIDE 31-DEC-2006
KABODH 05-JUN-2006
GANUS 16-MAY-2006
KAZOO 01-SEP-2005
CRPOST1 05-OCT-2006
CHILE 18-APR-2005
MEXICO 22-APR-2005
SPPMS2 06-FEB-2004
PROP1 12-MAY-2005
V35TEST 02-JUN-2005
MIZZOU 19-JUL-2005
SMOKEY 21-JUL-2005
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ANM 17-APR-2005
MWOLF 08-JAN-2006
HURRICAN 09-SEP-2004
FOOTBALL 19-AUG-2005
SCPCOPY 07-JUN-2006
ZGENOA 16-JUN-2003
THAILAND 22-APR-2005
SFA2 07-JUL-2003
V3 20-OCT-2004
SANNO 22-0CT-2004
Z40ELISA 27-AUG-2003
ZORO 11-SEP-2006
24601 11-NOV-2003
ORSTEST1 14-NOV-2003
STAR2 17-NOV-2003
SCONLY 15-APR-2005

------- 7D81B75CCC90D2974F7A1CBD--
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